

The hard slab debris was from a wind-loaded slope. Luckily no one was caught. Photo: GNFAC

Advisory Region Cooke City

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Thu Feb 25, 2016

Cooke City, 2016-02-22